POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25
Bannock County, Idaho

TO: Dr. Douglas Howell, Superintendent
FROM: Bart Reed, Director of Business Operations
DATE: March 13, 2018

RE: ENTRY DOORS - Various District Sites

On March 1, 2018, bids were opened for Entry Doors at various District buildings. Fifteen (15)
vendors were invited to bid. Bids from one (1) vendor was received as shown below. The lowest
responsible bid for each project is highlighted.

Contractor Quality Overhead Door
Pocatello, ID

Project 1, Gate City $900
Project 2, Jefferson $5,000
Project 3, Syringa $9,700
Project 4, Tyhee $900
Project 5, CHS $26,000
Project 6, HHS $8,600
Project 7, PHS $11,500
Project 8, AMS $1,500
Project 9, FMS $1,400
Project 10, IMS $20,500
Total Award $86,000

Board Action Requested: Motion to award bids to Quality Overhead Door for all Projects for a
total of $86,000. The above bids represent the lowest responsible bid for each project. The bid
awards total approximately $200 over the estimated 2018-2019 Capital Improvement Program
budget of $85,800.



